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February 4, 2020 
 
TO:  All Principals  
 
FROM:   Antoine L. Hickman, Ed.D.   

Chief Student Support Initiatives & Recovery Officer  
 
VIA:  Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D.  

Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 
SUBJECT:  DAY OF SERVICE AND LOVE 2020 ACTIVITIES ON WEBSITE 
 
ACTION: To increase participation and awareness, it is requested that principals ensure that all 
service projects that your school will engage in on A Day of Service and Love, February 14, 2020, are 
posted as soon as possible on your school’s website.  In addition, please post information about Mr. 
Runcie’s invitation to take a moment of silence by pausing at 10:17 a.m., on February 14, 2020, to 
honor and remember.  Additional information may be found on the Broward County Public Schools 
(BCPS) landing page for the commemoration: https://www.browardschools.com/msdserviceandlove 

 
RATIONALE: BCPS has designated Friday, February 14, 2020, as A Day of Service and Love, in 
commemoration of the Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School tragedy. It will be a day to give back 
to the community in honor of the 17 students and staff who were lost and those who were injured. 
 
A Day of Service and Love will be an early release day at BCPS and attendance by students is 
mandatory. Specific hours will vary by school. Schools are encouraged to engage students in activities 
and volunteer service projects that serve others within their schools and communities, while also 
raising awareness about important and meaningful causes and issues. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Philip C. Harris, Program Manager, Recovery, 
Student Support Initiatives & Recovery at 754-321-1660. 
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